U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
450 Mall Boulevard

Suite J

Sayvannah, GA 31406

Phone: 912-652-4393 Fax: 912-652-4329

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1107788
Gireat Southern Peanut, LLC Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
and its suceessors Issuance Date: 07/21/2016

132 5th Street

Leesburg, GA 31763

Inspection Site: The vivlation(s) described in this Citation and
32 5th Street Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have
Leesburg, GA 31763 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

s Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) deseribes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you cither call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer 1o the enclosed booklet
{OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. 1ssuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a viofation of the Act has oceurred unless there
s a Tailure to contest as provided for in the Actor. if contested. unless this Citation is aftirmed by the Review

Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent pace atornear the location of the s iulation(s) cited herein. or. it it is not practicable because of the
nature of the cmploym'\sopcratiuns, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated. or for 3 working days (excluding
weckends and Federal holidays), whichever 1s longer.

informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have sucha
conference you may request one with the Arca Director during the 15 working day contest period. During such
an informal conference you may present any 1 idence or views which you believe would support an adjustment
1o the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

—
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I"you are considering a request for an intormal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care 1o schedule it early enough to alluw time to contest afier the informal
conference. should you decide 10 do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conlerence,

I vou decide to request an informat conference. please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
10 this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time. date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant. we can enter into an informat settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter w ithout litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless vou inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/er proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review
Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment - Penalties arc due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(Sev the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA™. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically on Www.pay. gov. On the left side of the pay.gom
homepage, you will see an option to Scarch Public Forms. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results, click
on OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The direct link is:

hittps://www.pay. pov/paveos forms/ forminstance. him?apgencyFormld=53090334.

You will be required to enter your inspection aumber when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction 1D, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction 1D, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 695-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For cach violation which you do not contest. you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identilied above. This
abatement certification is 1o be provided by letter within 10 calendar days alfter each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. 11 the citatjon indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activitics. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the cutation indicates thit ahatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video. recapts, training records. etc., verifying that
ahatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director
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Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The faw prohibits discrimination by an employer against an
employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he she has been discriminated against may fife a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
accurred with the U.S. Department of Eabor Area Office al the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OS5 1A 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employcee or his/her represemtative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a viotation if he/she believes the date to be unrcasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Natification of
Penalty

Inspection Activity Data - You should be aware that OSHA puhlishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will he posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerntig your establishment at www.osha.gov. H
vou have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issucd on
07/21/2016. The conference will be held by tclephone or at the OSHA office located at 450
Mall Boulevard, Suite J. Savannah, GA 31406 on at

. Employces and/or representatives of employeces have a right to atlend an

intormal conference.

Citation and Notification of Penally Mo 4 ol 3 LA
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1107788
Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763
Issuance Date: 07/21/2016

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this packape that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Qccupational Safety and Health
Administration, 450 Mall Boulevard, Suitc J, Savannah, GA 31406

Citation Number ____ and ltem Number was corrected on _ -
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number  was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number _ and ltem Number _ was corrected on R _ PR
By (Method of Abatement): N =t

Citation Number __ and Item Number __ was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number  and [tem Number was corrected on o
By (Mcthod of Abatement): s e R

Citation Number and ltem Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

[ certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the altected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

‘Typed or Printed Name Title
NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, represeitation or certification in any application, recard, plan or
other documents filed or required 1o be maintained pursuant to the Act shall. upon conviction. be punished by a fine of not more than

%10.000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 monhbs or both.

POSTING: 4 copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheel should be posted for emploves review
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U.S. Department of Labor Iaspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Safety and Health Admimistration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 07/21/2016

Citation and Notification of_ Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 1 Item 1 Type ol Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.23(a)(1): Every stairway floor opening was not guarded by a standard railing constructed
in accordance with paragraph (¢) of this section on all exposed sides (except at the entrance 10 the
stairway).

a) Sorter Arca - On or about February 10, 2016. the vertical height of the top rail guarding the color
sorters stairway opening was approximately 30.75 inches, thus exposing employees to fall hazard of
approximately 7 feet onto wooden stairs.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $3080.00



ey
—

U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Safety and Health Administration lnspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 07 212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Greal Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation | tem 2 Type of Violation: S€rious

29 CFR 1910.24(f): Rise height and tread width were not uniform throughout any flight of stairs
including any foundation structure used as one or more treads of the stairs.

a). Sorter Area - On or about and times prior to February 10, 201 6, the stairway that led to the color
soners had non-uniform rise height that varied [rom 8 to 9.5 inches, thus exposing employees 1o a trip
and fall hazard.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $2310.00

See pazes | through 4 of this Ciation sad NotiDeation of Penalty for snlarntaton on employer and employee rights antl respunsibilities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspeetion Number: 1107788
Occupational Satety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 077212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Strect, Leesburi, GA 31763

The alleged violations below have been prouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation | lem 3 a Type of Violation: Serious

20 CFR 1910.219(c)(2)(i): All exposed part(s) of horizontal shafting seven (7) fect or less from tloor or
working platform were not protected by stationary casing(s) enclosing shafting completely or by
trough(s) enclosing sides and top or sides and bottom of shafting.

a). Shelling Plant - On or about and times prior to February 9. 2016. the horizontal shaft on the rear of
the Whole Shaker (secondary sheller) was not puarded, thus exposing employees to a caught-in hazard.

b). Bag Off - On or about and times prior to February 9. 2016, the horizontal shaft on the rear of the
Split Separator was not guarded. thus exposing employees to a caught-in hazard.

¢). Bag OfT - On or about and times prior o February 11, 2016. the horizontal shaft on the rear of the
Jumbo Separator was not guarded, thus exposing employees 1o caught-in hazard.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $2310.00

See pages | tirough 4 of this Citation and Noufication of Peaakty tor infarmagon ot emploser and emplayee rights and responsibihities
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1 07788
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/092016 - 03/03/2016

1ssuance Date: 07/20172016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesbure, GA 31763

Citation 1 liem 3 b Type of Violation: Serious

79 CFR 1910,219(h)(1): Projecting key(s), sctserew(s), or ather projections in revolving part(s) werc
not removed, made flush, or guarded by metal cover(s).

1). Shelling Plant - On or about and times prior (o February 9. 2016. there were projecting square head
selscrews located on the rear horizontal shafl ol the Whole Shaker (secondary sheller) that were not
puarded, thus exposing employees to a caught-in hazard.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016

Sec pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penudiy Tor mntormizgon on crplover and caploves Trghits Tespains il

Cuation and Notitication of Penalty [Pape ol 30 OSEHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: [ 107788
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 07/21/2016

Citation and Notification of Penaliy

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Tnspection Site: 132 5th Strect, | cesbure, GA 31763

Citation 2_Ttem | Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.22(a)(2): Floor(s) of workroom(s) were not maintained in a clean and, so far as possiblc.
a dry condition.

a). Maintenance Shop - On or about and times prior (o February 10, 2016, the vehicle service pit Hloor
was not maintained in a dry condition duc to continual water intrusion from rain water, thus exposing

employees to slip and fall hazards.

Georgia Farm Services, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its cquivalent standard 191 0.22(a)(2) which was contained in OSHA inspection pumber
942122, citation number 1, item number 2 and was aftirmed as a {inal order on January 9, 2015, with

respeet to a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg, GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $4620.00
See pages | throughd of thes Citation and Naotitication of Penalty for information o emplser and cimployee fights and responsibilities
Cyetion angd Notsfieation of Penalty Fage 10 of 30 O81A-2
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U.S. Department of Labor [nspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

The atleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 2_ltem 2 a Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.22(c): Covers and/or guardrails were not provided to proteet personnel from the hazards
of open pits. tanks, vats, ditches, cte.

a). Maintenance Shop - On or about and times prior to February 10, 2016. the vehicle service pit was
not adequately guarded when not in use, thus exposing employees to a fall hazard of approximately 4
feet onto concrete flooring.

b). Cleaner Plant - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the bucket elevator pit was not
adequately guarded, thus exposing employees to a fall huzard of approximately 3 feet onto a bucket
elevator and/or concrete flooring.

Georgia Farm Services, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 191 0.23(a)(5) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
042122, citation number 1, item number 3 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 132 Tifth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910.22(c¢) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
962546, citation number 1. ilem number 2 and was aftirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 132 Fifih Street, Leesburg, GA 31763.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $7700.00
See puges | through 4 of this Citation and Nondication uf Penalty for informaton on emploser and cimployee rights and responsiblities
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U.S. Department of Labor luspection Number: 1107788
Occupationat Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/05/2016
Issuance Date: 072172016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspeetion Site: 132 5th Street, Lecsburg. GA 31763

Citation 2_Ttem 2 b Type of Violation. Repeat

20 CFR 1910.23(¢)(1): Open-sided floors and/or platforms four fect or more above adjacent floor or
ground level were not guarded with standard raitings (or equivalent) and tocboards. Note: Toeboards
are only required when persons can pass. there is moving equipment or there is cquipment with which
falling materials could create a hazard.

a). Bag Off Loading Dock - On or about and times prior to February 10, 2016. the edges of loading
dock 4 were not properly guarded, thus exposing employees (o a fail hazard of approximately 4 fect 3
inches onto pavement.

b). Re-Mill Area - Onor about and times prior to February 10, 2016, the stationary elevated plattorm
used to conduct re-milling operations was not cquipped with intermediate railing, thus exposing
employees 1o a tall hazard up to i 1.25 feet onto concrete flooring,.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 191 0.23(c)(1). which was contained in OSHA inspection number
967546, citation number 1, item number 4 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015. with
respect to a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016

see pages | theougl 4 ol this Citation and Notification of Penalty for infarmation on gmplorer and cmplovee nights and respunsibilitics

Cutation and Noilicsion of Penalty Page 12 ol 30 (5H A2
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U.S. Department of Labor Enspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 07/21/2016

Citation and Notification of Penal

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2 Item 3 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.23(a)(2): Ladderway {loor opening(s) or platform(s) were not guarded by a standard
railing with standard toeboard(s) on all exposed sides (except al the entrance 1o opening) with passage
through the railing either provided with a swinging gate or so offset that a person could walk directly
into the opening.

a). Cleaner Plant - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the ladder entrance that led to the
peanut holding tank was not guarded, thus exposing, employees 1o a fall hazard of approximately 7.3
feet onto concrete [looring.

b). Shelling Plant - On or about and times prior to February 9, 20106. the fadder entrance that led to the
ist fevel clevated platform was not properly guarded. thus exposing employees to a fall hazard of
approximately 6.3 feet onto concrete {looring.

¢). Shelling Plant - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the ladder entrance that led to the
2nd level elevated platform was not properly guarded, thus exposing employees (0 a fall hazard ot
approximately 6.3 feel onto concrete {looring.

d). Re-Mill Area - On or about and times prior to February 9. 2016, the ladder entrance that led to the
elevated re-mill platform was not guarded, thus exposing employees to a fall hazard of approximately
7.3 feet onto conerete [ooring.

¢). Bag Off - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the two ladder entrances that led to pre-
bag holding bins were not guarded, thus exposing employees to a fall hazard of approximately 19 feet
onto conerete tlooring.

b). Bag Off - On or ubout and times prior to February 9. 2016, the ladder entrance that led to the rolling
sizers were not guarded, thus exposing employcees to a fall hazard of approximately 10 fect onto
caoncrete {looring.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910.23(a)2). which was contained in OSHA inspection number

See paes §through 4 ofl Jis Citation and Nonfication of Popalty for infarmagon on eniphrver and compioves rights and responsibilities

Cuption and Notitication of Penally [ 13 ot 30 OSHEA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Salety and Health Admimstration Inspection Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016

Issunnce Date: 07/21/2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, L1.C
Inspection Site: 132 Sth Strect, Leesburg, GA 31761

umber 3 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015, with

962546, citation number 1. item n
32 Fifth Street, Leesburg, GA 31763.

respect to a workplace located ot |

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

08/16/2016

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated:
$10780.00

Proposed Penalty:

See pages | throweh 4 ol this Citabion and Notitication of Peality for itormusbon ort eriplier ind criplovee tights and responsiblities
Crtation and Notification of Pemaiiy lfipe 4ol 30 5HA2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspeetion Number: 1107788
Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/092016 - 03/03.2016
Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

The allesed violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential [or injury or illness.

Citation 2 Item 4 o Tyvpe ol Violaton: RCI)C}“

29 CFR 1910.23(d)(1): Flights of stairs huving [our or more risers were ot equipped with a standard
railing as specificd in puragraphs (d)(1)(i) through (v) ol this section.

4). Sorter Area - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the metal stairway used to gain
access to the stoner machine was not equipped with an intermediate rail on the left side descending,
thus exposing employees to a fall hazard.

b). Sorter and Gravity Area - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016. the stairway used to guin
access to the sorter holding bins was not equipped with an intermediate rail on the right side ascending.
thus cxposing employees to a fall hazard.

¢). Bag Off Loading Dock - On or about and times prior to February 9. 2016, the metal stairway used to
gain access to the foading dock was not equipped with standard railing, thus exposing employees lo a
trip and fall hazard.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.23(d)(1). which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 962546. citation number 1, item number 5 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9.
2015, with respect W a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg, GA 31763.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violition Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $9240.00

Sce pages [ throwgh 4 ol this Citation and Nolification of Pepally for informaton o employer pd coploves rghls ind responsihilites
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Safety and Health Adminisiration Inspection Date(s): 02092016 - 03,03 2016
Issuance Dates 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, L1LC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street. Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2 ltem 4 b Type of Violtion: Repeal

79 CER 1910.23(d)(1)(D): Flight(s) of stairs with four or more risers, less than 44 inches wide and
having both sides enclosed, were not equipped with at feast one standard handrail.

). Maintenance Shop - On or abowt and times prior to February 10, 2016, the stairway used to gain
access into the vehicle service pit was not cquipped with a handrail. thus exposing employees Lo a trip
and Eall hazard.

by. Sorter and Gravity Area - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the stairway used o gain
aceess to the sorter holding bins wits not equipped with railing that extended the entire length of the
stairway. thus exposing employees o a trip and 1all hazard.

Greorgia Farm Services, LLC was previously cited tora violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its cquivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.23(d)} I X1) which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 942122, citation number 1. item number 35 and was aftirmed as a final order on January 9,
2015, with respect to a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street. Leesburg, GA 31763,

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational salety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 29 CIFR 1910.23(d) 1} which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 962346, citation number 1. item number 5 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9.
2015, with respeet to a workplace localed at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be \bated: 08/16/20106
Seepitges ilsugh dor s Ciistton and Noniication of Penaity fon it v emplover and employee righis dml respotisibilitics
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Oceupational Salery and Heahh Administration Inspeetion Date(s): 02/09/2016 - 03/03/2016
Issusance Date: 07212010

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LILC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street. Lecsburg, GA 31763

Citation 2_liem 3 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.37(a)(3): Exit route(s) were not kept free and unobstructed.

a). Cleaning Plant - On or about und times prior to February 9. 2016. the walkway used to gain access
1o the exit had an obsteuction impeded the route that inctuded o vertical structural beam, thus exposing
cmployees Lo e2ress hazards.

b). Shelling Plant - On or about and times prior to February 9. 2016. the walkways used 1o gain access
1o the exit had obstructions impeding the route that included peanut processing machinery. clectrical
panels, a bucket clevator. and o vertical structural beam, thus exposing employees to cgress hazards

Great Southern Peanut. LLC was previousty cited fora iolation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910.37(a)(3). which was contained in OSHA inspection number
962546, citation number 1, item number 8 and was affirmed as a (inal order on January 9. 2015, with
respect 1o a workplaee located al 132 Fifth Street. Leesburg, GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016
Proposed Penalty: $9240.00

See pages | thronghi-dut s Citanon and Notstication of Penalts far stormapon om capioier and cmghiaee giahis and respansibilities,

Crtapon ant Notlwaton of Penally Page 17030 OSA-2
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L.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: | 107788

Occupational Safety and Flealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09 2016 - 03/0320H6
Issuance Date: 677212016

Citation and Notification of Penaliy

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Swreet. eesburg, GA 31763

I'he alleged violations below have been grouped beeause they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or iliness.

Citation 2 ltem 6 & Type of Violaton: Repeat

29 CTR 1910.146(c)(3): Under the permit-required confined space program required by 29 CI'R
1910 Fdo(en ). the emplayer did develop and implement the means, procedures. and practices
peeessary for safe permit space entry operations. including. but nol limited to items (N3¥) through
(d)(3xviy ol this paragraph:

). Throughout the workplace - On or about February 9, 2016, the employer didd not develop or
implement procedures that specilied acceptable entry conditions, allowed observations of monitoring
and testing. required isolating the permit spaces, controlled atmospheric hazards, and ensured that
acceptable conditions existed throughout entry for entry into permit spaces ta include, but not hmited to
peanut dump pits. thus cxposing cmployees Lo caught-in and atmospheric hazards.

Cireat Southern Peanut. LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational sakely and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910. Ld6(c)(«) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
062546. citation number 1. item sumber £3b and was affirmed as a final order on January 9. 201 5. with
respect o a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2010
Proposed Penalty: $10780.00

See pages itough 4 of this Cilation sl Notification of Peialiy for inlupmtanon o cruploser sk griplons e piehts il fes ST

Cittian amd Notificasion of Penalt Paze §X of il [THIRe
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U.S. Depart“lcnt of Labor Inspection Nuntber: 107788
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 02/09.2016 - 03/03/2016
[ssuance Date: 0721720106

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesbury GA 31763

Citation 2_Item 6 b Type of Viokaion Repeat
29 CTR 1910.146(2)1): The employer did not provide training so that ali employees whose work was
regulated by 29 CIR 1910.146 (pernit required confined spaces) acquired the understanding.
knowledge, and skills necessary for the sa fe performance of the duties assigned under 29 CI'R
1910.146:

a). Throughout the workplace - On or about February 9. 2016, the employer did not provide traning o
employees that eatercd permit spaces 10 include. but not limited to peanut dump pits. thus exposing
employeces to caught-in and atmospheric hazards.

Cireal Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited fora violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910.146(g)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
062546. citation number 1, item number 13¢ and was affirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015, with
respect to i workplace located at 132 Fifth Street. [.cesburg, GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016

See pages | ihrongh 3 of ihis Cilation dul satilicaton of Pewalty Tor informuton on emplner and emploree rights and tesponsibelitivs.

Citation i Notficidion of enaliy Page 19 0F30 OS5kl A-
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U.S. Depar["]cni of Labor Inspection Nlllllhel‘: TIO7T788
Oceupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 027092016 - 03/03/.2010
lssuance Date: 0721 2016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Nume: Great Southern Peanut, L1.C
Inspection Site: 132 Sth Street. 1eesbusy: GA 31763

Citation 2_ltem 6 ¢ Type of Violation Repeat

29 CFR 1910.146(k) 1} An employer who designates rescue and emerpency services, pursuant o
paragraph (d)(9)of this scetion did not evaluate the prospective rescuer's ahility by the criteria sctin
this section, (K1) - (KD

41 Throughout the workplace - On or about February 9, 2016, the employer did not e aluate their
designuted rescue serviee's (e, 911 ability to rescue entrani(s) in permit spaces (o include, but not
limited to peanut dump pits. thus exXposing employees to caught-in and atmospheric hazards,

Gireat Southern Peanut. 1.LC was previously cited fora iolation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 19101 46(d)(9) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
062546, citation number 1 item number 13d and was affirmed as a final order on January 9. 2015, with
respect 1o a workplace located at 132 Tifih Street. Leesburg, GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/20106

See pages T ilrough 4 of this Crlation and Neditication of Pematty bor antonmanui an emplescr i cmployer rizhits amd respoensiielie

Crtation and Sotifieation of Pemalty Page 20000 30 (KA.



.S, [)ep“rn“c“[ of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Oceupational Salety and Fealth Adnnnistration Inspection Date(s): 0209 2016 - 03/03/2016
Issunnce Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. 11.C
Inspection Sites 132 5th Street. Leesburg, GAR1763

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they invelve similar or reluted hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or ilness

Citation 2 lem 7 a 1ype of Violation RC[]Cat

29 CFR 191 147(c)(hin): The energy control procedures did not clearly und specifically outline the
SCOPL, purpose. authorization, rules. and techniques to be utilized for the control of hazardous energy.
including. but not limited to items of this section.

a). Throughout the workplace - On or about and times prior to February 9, 2016. the employer's encrey
contra! procedures used during servicing and maintenance on peanul proeessing machines (e.g.
shellers. bucket elevators, and color sorters) did not specitically outline the following:

1. Steps for shutting down, isoluting. blocking. and sceuring peantl processing machinery o control the
hazardous encrgy

2. Steps for placement, removal. and manster of fockout/tagout devices on peanut processing machiner
3. Steps for tesling peanut processing machinery machine to verily effectiveness of lockouttagout
devices and other control measures

4. Jdentification of iockout/tagout devices to be utilized on isolation sources

3. Group lockout/tagout protocol

Chreat Southern Peanut, 1LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational salety and health
standard or its equivatent standard 29 CI'R 1910.147(c)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection
qumber 962546, citation number 1, item number 14 and was affirmed as a tinal order on January 9.
2015, with respect to i workpluce jocated at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16:2010
Proposed Penalty: $10780.00

see pages | hrough 4ol s Citativn annd Notitication of Pesalty for mlarmanon oo empleyes o emptoyee Tights and responsibifitic

Chiation and Notificatwon ot ety frage 21 of 30 Vsl A=
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Inspection Number: 1107758
on Inspection Date(s): 02092016 - 03/03/2010
Issnance Date: 07212016

U.S. Department of Labor

Oceupational Safety and Health Administrat

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LEC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GAJI 763

Citation 2 _Ttem_7 b Type of Violation: Repeat

19 CER 1910.147(c)(7)(1): The employer did not provide training to ensure that the purpose and
function of the energy control program are understood by employees and that the knowledge and skitls
required for the sufe application. usage, und remo al of the energy controls are acquired by employees.

). Throughout the workplace - O or about and times prior to February 9, 2016, the employer did not
provide training

to employees in the purpose and tunction of the energy control progrum and in the safc apphcation.
usage, and removal of energy controls. thus exposing ciployees o caught-in hazards.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was prey ipusly cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard ot its equivalent standard 29 CFR 1910.147¢c)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection
number 962346, citation number 1. item qumber 14 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9.
2015, with respect 1o a workplace tocated at 132 Fifth Street. Leesburg, GA 3| 763.

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/20106

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citanen and Notificin oo snformiagon an cmplaer and emplayes rihis andl respeuisabilities

Crtation and Notificatian ol Peaalty Page 22 w30 (PsH A2



U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Oceupational Safety and Fealth Adminmisteation Inspection Date(s): 02092016 - 03/032016
lssuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2 ftem & Type of Vialation, Repcat

20 CFR 1910.157(2)(2): The cducationa! program o familiarize cimplovees with the general principles
of fire extinguisher use und the hazards involved with incipient stage lre fihling was not provided 10
all coployees upon nitial employment, and at least annually thercalter.

). Throughout the workplace - On or about February 9, 2016, the employer did not provide mitial and
Al Teast annually refresher training to employees thal were designated 1o use portable fire extinguishers
during an incipient stagc lire. thus exposing employees to fire hazards.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC wus previeusly cited tor u violation of this oceupational satety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910.157(2)(2), which was contained in OSHA inspection number
962546, citation number 1, item number 16c and was affirmed as a final order on January 9. 2015,

wilh respect to a workplace jocated a1 132 Filth Street. Lecsburg. (GA 31763,

Georgia Farm Services. | LC was previously cited for ay Lolution of this occupational safety and health
standard or its cquivalent standard 1910.1537() 1) wineh was contained in OSHA inspection numbey
942122, citation number 1. item pumber 10c¢ and was affirmed as a (inal order on January 9. 2015, with
respeet to a workplace located at 1372 Filth Street. Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCL MENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/162016
Proposed Penalty: $6160.00

See pages | thruugh 4 of s Litanan and Notitication of Penaliy tor atormanan orpemplover sl emplivoce rieil ek esponsibhibie:

Citatyon and Sotilicabion o Treralty brage 23 oF 1) OSHA
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Occupational Safety and Flealth Administration Inspection Date(s): 021092016 - 03/03/2016
Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut. LLC
Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2 Item Y Type ol Viokion. Repeat

20 CFR 1910 178(D(2) 1) The cmployer did not ensure that cach operator had successfully completed
(he training consisting of a combination ol formal instruction (c.g.. lecture, discussion, interactive
computer learning, video tape. written muterial). practical training (demonstrations performed by the
trainer and practical exercises performed by the trainee). and evaluation of the operator’s performance
in the workplace,

4). Maintenance Shop - On or iabout and times prior to February 9, 2016. the employer did not ensure
that all employees required to operate torklifis had completed formal training, thus exposing employees
to a programmatic hazard.

Georgia Farm Serviees, 1O was proy iously cited for a vielation of this occupationul safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 1910, 178¢)( 1) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
947122, citation number 1. item number 124 and was affirmed as a final order on January 9, 2015, with
respect o a workplace located 132 Fifih Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2010
Proposed Penalty: $200.00
See pages §througl 4 af i, Ciation amd Notificat fo inkirmaton on enylover e cmployee Fights anl responsihibitics,
“eation and Nolbeation of Teralis Page 24 ol M S1A2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: | 107788
Occupational Safety and Health Admimistration Inspeetion Date(s): 02/092016 - 03032016
Issuance Date: 072120106

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
tnspection Site: 137 5th Mreet, [eesburg, GA 31763

Citagon 2 Llem 10 Type of Violatwon: RCI]Cﬂt

29 CFR 1910.178(p)(1): Powered industrial teuck(s) found to be in need ol repuit, defective. or in any
way unsale had not been taken out of service until restored to safe operating condition(s).

a). Yard Area - On or about and times prior 1o March 2. 2016. the #4 Ottawa Commando 30 yard tractor
was operated with a cracked w indshicld. one non-functional headlight, and a non-functional audible
reverse alarm, thus exposing employees (o struck-by hazards.

1y). Yard Arca - On or about and times prior to March 2, 2016. the 45 Ottawa Commando 30 yard tractor
was vperated with a cracked windshicld, one non-functional headlight and a non-{unctional audible
reverse alarm, thus exposing employees to struck-by hazards.

¢). Yard Arca - On or about and times prior to March 2, 2016, the #203 Ottawa Commando 30 yard
tractor was operated with one non-functional heudlight and cracked side mirrors, thus exposing
employees to struck-by hazards.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previousty cited for a violation of this occupational safcty and health
standard or its equivalent standard 191 0.178(p)(1) which was containcd in OSHA inspection number
62546, citation number 1. item aumber 17b and was affirmed as a final order on January 9. 2015, with

respect 1o a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street. Leeshurg, GA 31703,

Georgia Farm Services. LLC was previously cited fora violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its equivalent standard 191 0.178(p)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
047122 citation number 1. item number 12c and was affirmed as a final order on Junuary 9, 2015, with
respect to a workplace located at 132 Fifth Street. Leesburg. GA 31765,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/162010
Proposed Penalty: $9240.00
Sep pages | ez ol this Cranon and Netfication of Penalty tn mtbrmason onempleser and emplovee tights and respons biies

Crtanon and Nonficaton of Penaity Pave 25 of 30 BB
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1107788
Oceupational Safety and FHealth Administration Inspeetion Date(s): 02092016 - 0303 2016
Issiance Date; 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalkty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
laspection Site: 132 5th Street, leesburg, GA 31763

Phe alleved violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Citation 2 ltem 11 a Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CIR 1910.219(d) 1): Puliey(s) with part(s) seven fect or less from the fToor or work platform were
not guarded in accordance with the requirements specified in 29 CIR 1910.2190m) and {0).

a). Shelling Plant - On or about und times prior to February 9, 20106, two spoke pulleys located on the
rear of the Whole Shaker (secondary sheller) were not fully guarded. thus exposing employees lo &
caught-in hazard,

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational salcty andd health
standard or its equivalent standurd 191 0.210(d)(1) which was contained in OSHA inspection number
962546, citation number L, item number 18a and was alfirmed as a final order on January 9. 2015, with
respect 1o o workplace located at 132 Fifth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/'16/2010
Proposed Penalty: $4620.00
Sec pages Tihrougl -4 oFthis Catatton aed Natificaton of Penaliy for mfumbon oy el r il nplodes Tighl sl pesposibilinees,

 iation and Sotification of Fenaliy Pase 20 of 30 OSEEA2
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U.S. Department of Lahor Inspection Number: [107788
Oceupational Safets and Health Adminsuration Inspeetion Date(s): 02/092016 - 037032016

Issuance Date: 07212016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, LLC
Inspection Site: 137 5th Street, Teesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2 Hem 11 b Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.219(1%3): Sprocket wheels and chains which were seven (7) feet or less above the floor
or platlorm were not enclosed.

4). Shelling Plant - On or about and tmes prior o February 9. 2016. the chain and sprocket wheel
localed on the rear of the Whole Shaker (secondary sheller) was not fully enclosed. thus expusing
employees to a caught-in hazard.

Great Southern Peanut, LLC was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and health
standard or its cquivalent standard 1910.219(0)(3) which was contained i OSHA inspection number
962546, citation number 1, item number 19 and was allirmed as a final order on January 9. 2015, with
respect 10 a workplace tocated at 132 Filth Sueet, Leesburg, GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS I'TEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/20106

Sce pages | throughed ol this O il i it intormaton cn empler aml emgloves tebts o ol

[l
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 107788
Occupational Salety and Health Administration Tnspecetion Date(s): 02092016 - 15 03,2016
Issuance Date: 072172016

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Great Southern Peanut, L1LC

=

Inspection Site: 132 5t Street, Leesburg, GA 31763

Citation 2_ltem 12 Type of Violation: Repeat

29 CFR 1910.242(b): Compressed air used for cleaning purposes was not reduced to less than 30 p.s.i.
and not used with eifective chip guarding and personal protective equipment.

a). Cleaner Plant, Shelling Phant, and Bag OfF - O or about and times prior to Iebruary 10, 2010,
compressed nir nozzles (i.e, metal rods) used Lo clean the foors and peanut processing machinery was
unithle to reduce the wir pressure to less than 30 pos.i. under static conditions, thus exposing ecmployees
1o struck-by hazards,

b, Bag OL1 - On or about and times prior to February 10, 2016, employees used compressed air nozzles
(1.¢. metal rods) to clean the {loors and peanut processing machinery without eye protection. thus
exposing employees (o struck-by hazards,

Gircat Southern Peanut, LLC was previously ¢ited for a violation of this occupationat salety and health
standard or its cquivalent standard 1910.242(b), which was contained in OSHA inspection number
062346, citation number 1, item number 20 and was aftirmed as @ final order on Junuary 9, 2015, with
respeet 1o a workplace located at 132 Fitth Street, Leesburg. GA 31763,

ABATEMENT DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR THIS ITEM

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 08/16/2016

Proposed Penalty: $61060.00
/—QUKLM"% e
) ' L/

Kimberly C. Austin
Acting Area Director

See pages | ihrough 4 of this Citabon und Notification of Penalty for inforsaton on employer and caploy ee rights and respansibilities

Cigrton and Nutilication of Fenaln Page 25 o' 30 OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Aduimistration
450 Mal! Boulevard

Suie )

Savannah, GA 31406

Phone: 912-652-4393 Fax: 912-652-4329

INVOICE
DIEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Compnny Name: Gireat Southern Peanut, LLC

Inspection Site: 132 5th Street, Leeshurg, GA 31763

Issuance Date: 07/2820146

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 1167788
Citation 1, Serious $7700.00
Citation 2, Repeat $89520.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES £97220.00

fo avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptiy to this Area OfMTice for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make yourchech or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically on www pay.gov. On the lett side of the pay.gov homepage. you will see an option 1o Scarch
Public Formss. Type "OSHA" and click Go. From the results. click on OSHA Penalty Pavment Form, The
direct link is hitps: Www,piy. uov/ pay 2oy forms formInstance.htmi ?agencyFormId=33090334. You will
be required 1o enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by cradit card or
\ntomated Clearing House ( ACH) using your banking information. Payments ol $23.000 or more reguire a
Fransaction 11, and also must be paid using ACH. 1f yvou require a Transaction 1D, please contacl the OSHA
Nebt Collection Team at (202) 693-217(,

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endarsements put on any check, money order. or
eleetronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these
restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If'a personal check is issued. it will be converted into an electronic tund transfer (RF 1. This means that our
bank will copy your cheek and use the account information on it to clectronically debit your account for the
amount of the check. The debit from vour account will then asually vccur within 24 hours and will be shown on
vour regular account statement, You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destray vour
original cheek. but will keep a copy of it. i ihe CFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed

st sl Motadicaton of Penally Wy O51A



account, the bank will attempt to make the transfer up 10 2 times

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and resulations ot the LS, Department ol
Labor (29 CFR Part 20). the Qccupational Safety and Health Administration is required 1o assess interesl.
detinguent charges. and admvinistranive costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debis for vielations of the
Occupanonal Safety and Health Act,

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury onali
penadty debt amounts not paid withim one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount
becomes due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will acertie
from the date on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational
Safety and Health Review Convmission (that s, 15 working days from your receipt ol the Citation and
Notification of Penalty ). unless you file o notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived it the full amount
owed is paid within 30 calendar days of thu final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinguent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar
davs) of the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. [ the debt remains
dehnquent for more than 90 calendar days, a delinguent charge of six percent (6%) per annum w il be assessed
aceruing from the date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs Apencics of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges tor the
recoveny of delinguent debis, These additional charges are administrative costs ineurred hy the Ageney inits
attempt 10 colleet an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent i an atiempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

fehal, (. (ueXs 124l
I\lmhcrh C.k\JISIIII Date

\cting Arca Dhirector
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